












From: Eckenroth, Christina - ETA
To: Dalton, Thomas - ETA
Subject: FW: NJDLWD PY 12 proposed goals

Tom,
As requested
 
Christina M. Graff Eckenroth, MPA
US DOL/ETA
JFK Federal Building, Room E -350
Boston, MA 02203
eckenroth.christina@dol.gov
617-788-0157 Phone
617-788-0125 Fax

From: Eckenroth, Christina - ETA 
Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2012 3:29 PM
To: 'Clark, Mary Ellen'; 'Horst, Michele'
Cc: 'Reenstra, Steve'; McLaughlin, Kathleen - ETA; Dalton, Thomas - ETA; Ekhator, Amy - ETA CTR;
Lirag, Ernesto - ETA
Subject: NJDLWD PY 12 proposed goals
 
Please be advised that the Regional Office met to discuss the New Jersey Department of
Labor and Workforce Development’s (NJDLWD) proposed performance goals for Program
Year (PY) 2012 for the  Workforce Investment Act (WIA)  and Wagner-Peyser (W-P)
 program.
This email serves as an informal notification that ETA is willing to accept the negotiated PY
2012 measures as they are outlined below.  In the review, the Regional Office considered
NJDLWD’s past performance, any supporting documentation provided by NJDLWD,
regression model outcomes incorporating demographic and economic factors, and GPRA
standards.  
Please indicate if NJDLWD is willing to accept the measures outlined below or if the State
would like to schedule a conference call with the Region to discuss them further.  If the
goals are acceptable ETA will adjust them accordingly in our reporting system and
send the State a formal letter shortly.
Program Year 2012 performance levels should be incorporated into the
official State Plan.  Please contact me with any questions or concerns.
Thank you for your assistance,
Christina
Regional Response
 
 

Performance Measures

NEW JERSEY

Proposed
ETA

Acceptable
PY 12  

WIA Adults        
Entered Employment 81.9% Accept    
Retention 83.7% 84.0%    
Earnings Change $12,303.00 Accept    
Credentials      
WIA Dislocated Workers      
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Entered Employment 80.4% 82.3%    
Retention 84.9% 87.1%    
Earnings Change $16,744.00 $18,390.00    
Credentials        
WIA Youth        
Placement in Emp or Educ 61.7% 65.2%    
Attainment of Degree or
Cert 76.3% 77.2%    
Literacy Numeracy Gain 65.4% Accept    
W-P Labor Exchange
(LEX)      
Entered Employment 40.4% 45.0%    
Retention 74.7% 77.0%    
Earnings Change $15,655.00 $16,435    

 
 
 
 
Christina M. Graff Eckenroth, MPA
US DOL/ETA
JFK Federal Building, Room E -350
Boston, MA 02203
eckenroth.christina@dol.gov
617-788-0157 Phone
617-788-0125 Fax
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